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From: Bill Gammell
To: Judd, Debbi
Subject: RE: Water Permit 63-34299
Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 9:11:10 AM
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You too
 
Clyde Co Bill Gammell

PROPERTY/ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER
O 801.802.6917 C 801.369.4312
WWW.CLYDEINC.COM

 
 

From: Judd, Debbi <Debbi.Judd@idwr.idaho.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 9:08 AM
To: Bill Gammell <bgammell@clydeinc.com>
Subject: RE: Water Permit 63-34299
 
Thanks, Bill.  Have a great day!
 
From: Bill Gammell [mailto:bgammell@clydeinc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 9:05 AM
To: Judd, Debbi <Debbi.Judd@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: RE: Water Permit 63-34299
 
Yes we would like to amend the extension.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Clyde Co Bill Gammell

PROPERTY/ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER
O 801.802.6917 C 801.369.4312
WWW.CLYDEINC.COM

 
 

From: Judd, Debbi <Debbi.Judd@idwr.idaho.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 8:54 AM
To: Bill Gammell <bgammell@clydeinc.com>
Subject: RE: Water Permit 63-34299
 
This email stating that you would like to amend the extension request that has been
submitted will work.  I’ll make notes that the extension request is amended from 5 years to
2 years.
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From: Bill Gammell [mailto:bgammell@clydeinc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 8:51 AM
To: Judd, Debbi <Debbi.Judd@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: RE: Water Permit 63-34299
 
Okay. Will an email copy work?
 
Clyde Co Bill Gammell

PROPERTY/ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER
O 801.802.6917 C 801.369.4312
WWW.CLYDEINC.COM

 
 

From: Judd, Debbi <Debbi.Judd@idwr.idaho.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 8:50 AM
To: Bill Gammell <bgammell@clydeinc.com>
Subject: RE: Water Permit 63-34299
 
The fee was already paid with the request that was submitted.
 
From: Bill Gammell [mailto:bgammell@clydeinc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 8:49 AM
To: Judd, Debbi <Debbi.Judd@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: RE: Water Permit 63-34299
 
Would that need a fee associated with it?
 
Clyde Co Bill Gammell

PROPERTY/ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER
O 801.802.6917 C 801.369.4312
WWW.CLYDEINC.COM

 
 

From: Judd, Debbi <Debbi.Judd@idwr.idaho.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 8:22 AM
To: Bill Gammell <bgammell@clydeinc.com>
Subject: RE: Water Permit 63-34299
 
Good morning Bill,
 
We would be amending the request for extension of time to 2 years instead of 5 years.  That
would bring the initial development period up to the full 5 years.  Then after that if you
need another extension you can request a 5 year extension.  I hope that makes sense!
 
Thanks,
Debbi
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From: Bill Gammell [mailto:bgammell@clydeinc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 8:18 AM
To: Judd, Debbi <Debbi.Judd@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: RE: Water Permit 63-34299
 
Debbi,
 
Thanks for reaching out to me. It sounds like we need to amend the original water appropriation to
be 5 years not 3. Is there a form I need to fill out to amend the original water appropriation?
 
Thanks,
 
 
Clyde Co Bill Gammell

PROPERTY/ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER
O 801.802.6917 C 801.369.4312
WWW.CLYDEINC.COM

 
 

From: Judd, Debbi <Debbi.Judd@idwr.idaho.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 3:40 PM
To: Bill Gammell <bgammell@clydeinc.com>
Subject: Water Permit 63-34299
 
Good afternoon,
 
The Department received a request for extension of time for 5 years for water permit 63-
34299.  Permits are allowed up to 5 years for the initial development period.  This permit
has 3 years.  If the Department approves this request for 5 years, you may lose those extra 2
years and that may impact future requests.  If you would like to amend your request for 2
years instead of 5 years to bring the initial development period up to the full five years,
please respond to this email.  Please feel free to contact me should you have questions or
concerns.
 
Best regards,
Debbi
 
Debbi Judd
Technical Records Specialist
debbi.judd@idwr.idaho.gov
 
Idaho Department of Water Resources
322 E Front St
PO Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0098
208-287-4920
www.idwr.idaho.gov
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